


Updated March 11, 2024

Capitalized terms used below have the meanings given such terms in the Standard Service and Supplier of Last Resort Service Wholesale Sales Agreement (“Standard Contract”), or the RFP.

Question 1:	Can you tell us which Service Terms and how many Slices CL&P is seeking on April 9, 2024?
Response 1:	CL&P is seeking to fill three (3) Slices in the Service Term 2H-2024 and up to four (4) Slices in the Service Term 1H-2025.  Also, CL&P is seeking to fill 100% of the LRS load for the Service Term 3Q-2024.  The bids selected will be in consultation with PURA’s Procurement Manager and the Office of Consumer Counsel (OCC) and its consultant, Resource Insight, Inc.

Question 2:	How many Slices of 2H-2024 and 1H-2025 have CL&P previously obtained?
Response 2:	CL&P has previously obtained 70% of 2H-2024 and 10% of 1H-2025.  Please see the chart called “2022-2025 CL&P Purchase Chart” in the “CLP Historical RFP Information” link on the Eversource’s website at: https://www.eversource.com/content/ct-c/about/about-us/doing-business-with-us/energy-supplier-information/wholesale-supply-(connecticut)  

Question 3:	What is the Delivery Efficiency Factor for Standard Service for the 2H-2024 and 1H-2025 Service Terms on the April 9, 2024 bid date?
Response 3:	The DE Factors for Standard Service on the 4/9/2024 bid date are as follows:
	2H-2024
	0.980

	1H-2025
	0.985



Question 4:	What is the Delivery Efficiency Factor for LRS for 3Q-2024 on the April 9, 2024 bid date?

Response 4:	The DE Factor for LRS for July 1, 2024 through September 30, 2024 (3Q-2024) is 0.985.
Question 5:	There was a sharp decline in both LRS loads and ICAP tag values on 12/21/2023 – what drove those changes?
Response 5:	There were several large customers that moved from LRS to competitive supply on 12/21/2023 driving the values down.

Question 6:	Are there now two email addresses the bids should be sent to on bid day?
Response 6:	Yes.  The Bid Form submitted on the bid due date should be sent to both: marc.simpson@eversource.com and Jeff.Gaudiosi@ct.gov.  Please note the two addresses should be on 1 email with the bid, not 2 separate emails.
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